
State of Florida 

DATE: January 28,2008 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

Martha Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Mcq 
Docket No. 070300-E1 - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

Docket No. 070304-E1 - In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Please note that an informal issue identification meeting for Commission staff and all 
parties of record in Docket No. 070300-E1 and Docket No. 070304-E1 has been scheduled for the 
following time and place: 

Monday, February 4,2008 at 1 :30 p.m. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Gunter Building, Room 382D 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting is to address the proposed issues in this docket. Parties may 
participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-6959 and conference code 
4136206. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Martha Brown at (850) 413- 
6187. 


